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MEMORANDUM 23-A036

Date:  February 6, 2023

To: Greg Harrison, City Manager M
From:  Mark A. Beaudreau, Recreation Programs Administrator

Subject: Agenda Item Resolution License Agreement #172
Florida Champion Football League, Inc.

Please place the attached resolution on the February 28, City Commission Agenda.
The License Agreement #172, with the Florida Champion Football League, Inc. is to
utilized various athletic fields at City parks to administer, coordinate and supervise a
semi pro adult football program. The term of the agreement is for one year, with a
renewal option for an additional two one-year terms. Licensee shall be responsible for
field rental payment for any game, tournament and/or scrimmage during any day of the
week at a cost of $104.50 per game. Any additional costs for BSO security or other City
services shall be at the cost of the Licensee.

We would like to place the agreement on the February 28, City Commission Agenda. If
you have any questions, please call me at 954-786-4191.

afh

cc: Kate Belcher, Recreation Manager
Antonio Pucci, Contract Manager
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